R

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Alrframe. Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
1143012007

Electronlc Tracking Number

- For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by faw (49 U.S.C. §44701). Fatlure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and ﬁéglstratlon Mark Serial No.
USA. N4855M 11-372
1. Aircraft Make Model Series
Piper _ PA 11
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration ceriificale)
John P Brown Address 291 Martin Ave
2. Owner cty  Asbury state MO
Zip 64832 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair. | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D D AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
| [0 |rowereLanT )
an [J  |eroPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
8. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  Wendell H. Laurie . U. S. Certificated Mechanic I - Manufacturer
address PO Box 553 05 /AN Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cry  Quapaw state QK Certificated Repair Station ‘
zm 74363 county  USA Certificated Malntenance Organization A&P3008859
D.

I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S, Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App.B

O

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was Inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Adminisiration and is’ [<] Approved [ ] Rejected
FAAFIt, Standards ‘ ‘ Persons Approved by Canadian
|nspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY . Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization

Certificate or
Designation No.

A&P 3008859 IA

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

FAA Form 337 (10-08)
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)

‘ .1 s Department

. of Transportation
| , Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved

11/30/2007

OMB No. 2120-0020

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part-43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

' Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
USA. N4855M 11-372
1. Alrcraft g Model Series
Piper PA-11
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
John P. Brown Address 291 Martin Ave
2. Owner cty  Ashurv sae MO
Zp 64832 Country USA.
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Type §. Unit Identification
| Repair Alteration Unit Make Modél Serial No.
| O ] : AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
O ] [POWERPLANT|TCM . C90-8F .|40386-8-8
O [ . |proPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name _\Wendell H. Laurie o | u.s. certificated Mechanic I' Manufacturer
Address = /_ Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
oy Quapaw stae O Certificated Repair Station ' ‘
Zp 74363 Counry  U.S.A. Certificated Maintenance Organization A&P 300885_9

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

[

Signature/Date of Authorize ndividual

(4 L

7. Rpproval for RbtugnaA¢

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

"] Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E] Approved [:| Rejected

FAA FIt. Standards " : . e Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector - Manufacturer Maintenance.Organization , Department of Transport

BY ] L Other (Spacify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized ual

Designation No. )

A&P 3008859 IA <

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

I
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R

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved .
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 A

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C
for each such violatjon (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

N

ppendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
- 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

Joplin, MO 64801

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

Make _ Mode!
. Piper PA 11
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
11-372 USA-N4855M
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
RLS Rentals Co Inc. dba Mizzou Aviation PMB #400
2. Owner PO Box 1446
Joplin, MO 64802-1446
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above) X
POWERPLANT - -
|PROPELLER : ' R -
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Nathan Griffith X 1 u.s. Centificated Mechanic
1350 S Hardwood Ln Foreign Certificated Mechanic A&P 2701722

D. lcemfy that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in

accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herin is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
8/1/06

Signature of Authorized

Individual
Y/

7. Approvai for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins

pected in the manner prescribed by the

- Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [X] APPROVED [0 REJECTED ;
— ~ j . N Other (Speci
rn/:éef:lttbrs tandards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY |—1
FAA Designee Repair Station ggﬂs:d"a'}«'?ﬁﬁ%‘frﬂnbeys?é?gﬁg " -

Date of Approval or Rejection
8/1/06

Certificate or
Designation No.

A&P356405175 IA

Signature of Authorized Individual

FAA Form 337 (1288

Electronic Version (Adobe)
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MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

) For FAA Use On
ortamporaion  (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Offcn omrois Lz Gty
Federal Aviation . .
Administration % BnS

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

INSTRUCTIONS: Print ar type al entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

furnished herein is true and comect to the best of my knowledge.

Make Model
PIPER PA-11
1 Aicraft oo, Nationality and Registration Mark
11-372 USA-N4855M
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
RLS RENTAL CO. INC. DBA PMB 400
2. Owner POBOX 1446
JOPLIN,MO. 64802
3. For FAA Use Only
) ‘):‘.(‘ N veed ) ;."{' ‘t' et
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Mode! Serial No. Repair Alteration
IAIRFRAME {As described in item 1 above)
JPOWERPLANT
JPROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
RON SIDENSTRIKER X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic AsP 2843114
PO BOX 72 - - -
ifi M
NECK CITY, MoO. m{g - pcet m?d °_°"a"'°
é Certificated Repair Station
oo R ~'| Manufacturer _
D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date
2/3/06

Slgnature of Auth

on lndeual

7. Approval for Return To Servlce

Pursuant to the authority given persons spedified below, the unit idenfified in item 4 was i

nsgded in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [xl APPROVED REJECTED
R ,
::IAAspchtlto' rS tandards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization Other (Specily)
BY
FAA Designee Repafr Station gmn:t;‘a%renonhm?s: Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Slgnature of Aytheri g
2/3/06 Designation No.
A&P 3008859 1A

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




_ , "NOTICE - -
Weight and balance or operéﬁng limitation changes shall be entered in-the appropnate aircraft record. An alteration must be ’

8. Description of Work Accomphshed - o
(i more space is required, aftach additional sheets Idenbfy w:th aircraft nabonahty and reg:strahon mark and date work completed )

, Installation of vortex generators to the wing upper surface at the leading’ 'edge; in
- -accordance with Drawing Package MA2031; Revision IR, dated March 17,1994 and -
Installation Manual MA2032 revision A, dated MAY 5TH, 1994, PER STC#SA000738E

Instructions for contmued a1rworthmess of micro vortex generator installations : are -
stated on VG Operating Placard #J3008 which must be installed in an easily seen
location in the cockpit . This placard states: " If more than 5 VG's are damaged or

. missing , the aircraft is not airworthy". To make it airwothy, the missing VGs in excess
of five need to be replaced by the installation of a new (replacment) part . Installation is
accompllshed,wuh LOCT ITE DEPEND ADHESIVE#330.. No_other maintance.or __ : -

.........

compatible with all previous alferations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. ‘
|
|
|
|

Neghglble welght change .

END

| Additional Sheets Are Attached

e

*US.GP.O. 1990:761-753 - *



A

U.S. Department

of Transportation
| Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C.1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1858)

Make Model
. Piper PA-11S
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
11-372 N4855M
Name (As shown on registration certifcate) |Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Kenneth B. Carter RR 1 Box 232C
2. Owner Honor, Mi. 49640
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit - Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT -
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. c-:onformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

Robert F. Miller
2918 Territorial Rd.
Leslie, Mi. 49251

X |U.S. Certificated Mechanic 376361494
Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station
[Manufacturer

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
May 8,1998

Signature of Aujfjerizeg Individual -
/4 /L_)

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [] resECTED

FAA Fit. Standards] . . Other (Specify)

BY Inspector Manufacturer X linspection Authorization
. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAAD
eslgnee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature uthorized Individual .
Designation No. A/M_\)

May 8, 1998 376361494
FAA Form 337  (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Aircraft logbook entry of 10-24-1976 reads as follows: Aircraft complrtely recovered with Ceconite 101
fabric in accordance with Cooper 101 manual. No mention of STC # or FAA form 337 made in aircraft
records. | have inspected this aircraft and find that the fabric recovering work conforms to Cooper 101

manual and the requirments of STC # SA4-907. Logbook entry made and aircraft approved for return to
service.

End

] Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S.GP0:1989-0-663-171



Form Approved
Q MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION QB Noﬁ;ﬁiﬁ%se Only
U Depanrce (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification
[Fecerr avation =/ 23 -y

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by faw (49 U.S.C.1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

*- |Make Model
. Piper PA-11S
1. Aircraft  [serave. Nationality and Registration Mark
11-372 N4855M

Kenneth B. Carter

Name (As shown on registration certifcate)

IAddress (As shown on registration certificate)

RR 1 Box 232C
2. Owner Honor, Mi. 49640
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
IA. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Robert F. Miller X |U.S. Cettificated Mechanic 376361494
291§ Ter!itorial Rd. Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Leslie, Mi. 49251 Cetificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
May 8, 1998

Signature of Authorj Indjvidual .
7
/l/%\ N

7. App

roval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED D REJECTED
FAA FIt. Standards| . o Other (Specify)
BY Inspector Manufacturer X |inspection Authorization
. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAAD S
AA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Atithojized Individual <«
Designation No. r
May 8, 1998 376361494
FAA Form 337  (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be enfered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(if more space Is required, altach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Install Brackett air filter assy.# 4106 inaccordance with instructions of STC-S71GL List # 1 FAA-PMA-
Supplement # 1 of STC SA71GL. Entry made in aircraft records and copy of STC placed in aircraft
records.

END

End

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S.GP0:1989-0-663-171




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA No. |  pare: 3 -5-&5

¥
}

il

US. DFPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION -
FEDERAL-AVIATION ADMINISTRATION' 53
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved '
Budget Bureau No. 04—R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

{ INSTRUCTIONS: Prin¢ or type all entries.
- for instructions and disposition of this form.

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

: MAKE Piper MODEL

PA-11 & PA-11S

11-372

1. ARGRAFT. Fepii NG, ) NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
. N4855M

NAME [As shown on registration certificate}

: ADDRES]; {As :%oarlv?an registration certificote)
2. DWNER Kenneth B, Carter ox
: . * = : Drummond Island, MI 49726

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

5. TYPE

4. UNIT JDENTIFICATION -

UNIT MODEL

ALTER-

SERIAL NO.
REPAIR ATION

XX

AIRFRAME As described in item 1 above)

Continental 1 C—00-8F

40386-8-8 XX

PROPELLER

TYPE

APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

Don Deltuiter - =

U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

Northwoods Aviation

POREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

3780 Diekerson Rd,

CENTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

ABP2104542
54

Lake City, MI 49651 MANUFACTURER

. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) iden
sttachments hereto have been made in sccordance with the requirements o
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to ¢

tified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
f Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
he best of my knowledge.

June 18, 1984

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZZD INDIVIDUAL

o 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE'

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below,

the unit identified in item 4 was _inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Avistion Administration and is EAPPROVED [:]REJBCIE)

FAA FLT, STANDARDS MANUPACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR

BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIONEE REFAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF

OTHER (Specify)

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

REJECTION DESIGNATION NO.
: June 18, 1984 A&P2104542X /gﬁZL4/423/ﬂ224‘/4212;___J

FAA Form 337 (7-67)

JUN 21 1984




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY :
CAMERA NO, |  DparE: 3 -S5-85

5 :'vWei‘gH}:dha ‘balance. or.operating limitation changes sholl be enfered in the appropriate, aircraft record.
An olteration.must be compatible with all prévious alterations to assure continued-conformity with the
qpplicable"oi.rworfhmess requirements. e g

I8 "DESCKIFTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more. space is required, attach additional sheets.  Identify with air-

craft nationality: and registration mark and date work completed.) . -~ )

Installed S.T.C. # SE634GL and S.T.C.. # SA736GL permitting use

" of unleaded automotive gasoline-meeting ASTM Specification D-439,
: S  ==REND®#® T —

<[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

FAA AC 724006 ( - ; o .
St . K - . US GPO 1981 -775-33247




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY ,
CAMERA NO. | pate: 3 -S-8S

T b
DEPARTMEX © ) TRANSPORTATION : h S5 Form Approved
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1

: FOR_FAA USE ONLY
. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance}

"

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type zll entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. : . - :

P LRy

"INATIONALITY AND_REGISTRATION MARK

 Lpir
SERIAL NO. :
/- 372

NAME {As shown on registration certificate, DRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
DA o RS F AR, | A

, troroRr , L Y7652
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

THE DATAY TEREIN CTOMPLIES
WITH THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHIMESS REQUIREMENTS AND
IS APFROVED FOR THE AGOVE DESCRIBED AIRCBAFT, SUBJEE]
. TO CONFORMITY INSPECTION.BY A PERZD Gri6h

“FAR 43, /SE . % N Ui
DATE ) : //' g / : Z . . : .

4_UNIT IDENTIFICATION : ’ - 5. TYPE

7 L

! SERIAL NO. ALTER-
. : RE!

i S PAIR ATION

1. AIRCRAFT

| 2. OWNER

MODEL .

AIRFRAME (As described in item ‘T above) seesesss rosr X

rOWERPANT| ¢ 0 w7 EaTAL | €-90-8F " . |H03F6-8F 1 x

PROPELLER

TYPE

APPLIANCE

MANUFACTURER

: 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENY - . ‘
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS . - | . B. KIND OF AGENCY i C. CERTIFICATE NO.
Bo” DA'/\’U/!IZ e -~} M Ju.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC R
CRIN covons AviATIo~ ' FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC Wy r2709S 92

3 780 DI‘ ”msab ﬂo. ’ CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION -

bAKe Crry, 2T &76Sy o MANUFACTURER

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or ulteﬁtion made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above‘and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in-accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

7/2 5 /50 o 2 fPeB_
7. APPROYAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was in;p:cted in the manner prescribed by
the Administraror of the Federal Aviation Administration and is BAPPROVE_D [1REJEC ED

OTHER (Specify)

DATE

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER X | INSPECTION aUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR

BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA- DESIGNEE- _ REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
- OF AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. «
5/5/570 povss st | L2 fofPe B

FAA Form 337 (7-67) PO 1972 O - 4T5-508 AUG 21 1550 (a320)

-




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
. GISTRY
CAMERA NO, ' DA 3 Y

FQCTT“:E*" :
hmlfahon chunges shall be: enfered in the appropnafe aircraft record
hnued conformity with the

balance or operahng
h all prevrous alferaflons to assure con

Welghf ond

An alteration must be compatible wit
apphcable airworthiness requirements. . : - e N
ce is requnred aﬂach addfflonal sheefs Identify with air-

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK MCDMPLISHEB (If more spo
_craft naticnality and registration mark-and date work complefed) A .
Tars7Aceso Prpir PA-IT Sese Can& 1n RAIGHT 146, Riermr it s
AMOLIFIERN ' TO lA- F7 i nr G CORFIC ORA r/a,v 'Pmm;;— GAST Al ATIO OF
FUEL TAVK- = .
THe Fottowsare PARTS 2 2l P SEDE

Cart # 70397~ as‘ PAIZ RHFOEL THA
Jwo o # /0699~ 03 A S OV T IAC ‘s7rAPS’
Fwo B Jo650- 02 P4 IP AT OCOT IR S7RAPS
Two # s064F- 03  PAE APOCnT NG STRAPS :

ot ¥ /0657~ os‘ f’A-/s' TAVK COCLER:
A~/ - Fers 6—406&" :

omE W 1080'/— oa r~°4
T pETE 76857~ aa P~ Ve n»?A(. /:mmc; 7 8
onr # 100 Ho 3%” T AIPLRIAL /-'ug-(,- '//w‘onc uduu.—

/mITTIAES AS A’J: ame

AN TUBE
?,g”/u s TOBIWE A5 REGUIRLD
5 o)

ONE COnTivE~TAL O 200 LXEIvs o/t
fotL SYSTLEAT woAS /S5 JALeso A4S Fau.oa,s i .
fﬁ»{frlﬂ:‘ﬂé;ﬁr TACK FUEL SySi&ian CorAS ‘o7 CHARGED EICERT
&:?25‘ 8D ThE WAS foSTALLED /Y, THE. Al ET OF saDImE T
- 7o ~ ) 4 S TJltJfIOAr, O FeLL 4/4,[; RO REFT AL rRIEXA
A'/? On LY, FOEL £ /1md /5 ROl AZOUH
IO SHILLD SUPPORT To FvEL sSHOrors

TS TRumb T PACEL:
/RO 7o F s -

Bows

TAAKS .
RIeHnT TARR FELDS FROAT ﬁé‘dﬂ oF 74
CABIAr POOR AVE PO s RICHT SIDA &
VALUE L OCATEFD O~ RIGBF SIPLE OF COAFPIT 3
&l G
FrRom SHYTOFF - Lot THE Fose cr~vd Rors aowfo AlD) FOR
AL A~ THEA L EF7 ARD DO 7O THE MSROBAS 6O JLEE JosTHce s
) SEDImES] BOws. FarSTRALLEED THE Fof—cokkr—s PeAC ARDS ABOLL
LEFT V/fdbf— LEFT rdmmas; /);' o~ FoR TANS OF L AAD

Fort yAL vES:
: LADIv 6" aro “capAciry - /8 ez
RIGA'T Vd(—uf— “Riewr 7‘4”” Faa 1.;- ut¢ Ftl(_-ﬂ‘r oty
AcD "’c/m;zry — 18 c12.” .
ose /_?£ Qi ot TS

; v
A $sTALL A éff cArPAcITY- 0,,:«,;0,.,,9 ,-v ,,,55.7 g st o

OF C.A A Ya 62/,
Ae P .
¢ LwORK. wAS Dowvsg /2r 4(601?044’:;- WI?‘H ,¢(, Y3 12-/4, ¥3./2-24,

CAM. Y 605, 4
o s 5, Y2606, £07, Ye 605, 'z §07, Ya 640, Ya 61, V2872, Ao 6/, S 61
Anpry BAL 4oc ks - DATA . £li‘&m o /V/ch,p/:f RiCORDS.
—E2 = e e




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NoO,

o "3 Form )umvad ) mnt Bm-es.nNa £1-BO41.5. .
' - GM'-AERWTT mﬁ%”-?z 5 g5 - F- - - - INSTRUCTIONS. .o,
" APPLICATION FOR ATRWORTHINESS CERIIFICATE . Pleaso prirt or type.  Submit 1his form fo the

» ] ‘Civil Aeronauties Adrini asmmm A% lntmn Safef.
AND/OR ANNUAL INSPECTION OF AN ] AFT™ | rica Repmmm - v i

= 1. TYP‘E OF AFPLICATION (Check n‘hk:b) A

| ORIGINAL lssumcs OF CERTIFICATE | e R la O R'E:En‘rmmﬁ'oﬁ unﬁm THE PROVISIONS OFECAR B
b.m ANNUAL msm:cnou FOR RENEWAL OF cts‘rmcxrs e muLTieLE cmnncan—: UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CAR'3

2, Al RWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION (M

nmwrim
It is requested that the Cerﬁﬁcate of A.lnmrthmess he lssned
worthiness classification(s):- -

: ..x] srANDARn (NoRMAL. i { Acnomm TRANSPQRT chEGoFﬁ)
= LIMITED (SEE CAR s) -

'e.DnzsrmcrEn(s&:cmu)
(Check theTestricted special purposs operations

| AGmcm.TURAl. 'AND PBT com‘Ro
- [J AERIAL ADVERTISING :
1. [J AERIAL SURVEYING .=
.- [ GLIDER TOWING _.~
a. (] EXPERIMENTAL -
- i (Cheek the type nfaptrml vpaatbn(a)lobe amduded) .
" .. [I'RESEARCH. AND DEVELOPMENT
[J AMATEUR-BUILT L
El DEMONSTRATIDN

3. AIRCRAFT IDENTIFICATION (c'bmpumumm) . : S i
8. AIRCRAFT MAKE L . | b AIRCRAFY MODEL Lo T c. AIRCRAFT IR[A‘L’P_I_O. .

PIPER .- oo e [T PASLY T S 11-372
d.ENGlNEMAKE . i o | & ENGINEMODEL 0 G ?,/‘ Oee 3
CCTTINEWTAL : e e ' 11719

F 7 A
/L

ATlON (Ocmpldeall !teml) o
b. PERMANENT MAILING ADDRESS e 2INRCRAFI" HATIORALITY

. EGISTRATIO! N HABK
.. BOME-ACHES BEY RANCH
' TAES GITY,MICHIGAN n— 4855M

-

5. AIRCRAFT OWNER'S CERTIFIGATION ((}bu:k and complet= approprials em) |

) © 1 hereby certify that I am ‘the: reg:sbefed owner (or his agent) of the mmml't identified in It,ern 3 above which is
registered* with the Civil Aeronsutics Administration as required o Regulations of the’ Adxmmstrator, Part
or 502 and when operated d:spla.ys the Iollowing evidence of 7.

I-E CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION, FOHM ACA-500 (PART A DATE OF ISSUE 4

b. [:l 'APPLICATION FOR REGlSl'RATION. FORM ACA-500 (PART B). FORM ACA—m PART A, FORWARDED TO CAA AIRCRAFT RECORDS BRAN':H
. W-300 ON - B .

o D DEALER'S REGImAﬂON CEE?‘IFICATE. FORM ACA-ITD’I DATED

er to be eligible for reglstratii
h{hacluzen of the United Btats. 28 dd:nad by Bection
1 (13) of Civil Aeronsntics Aot of 1938, 8s amended,

ATTACHMENTS {Check which)
ACA-319 /ﬁ( WEIGHT AND BALANCE REPORT -
gm.m 1] DATA, DRAWINGS, ETC.
{1 AcA-317 - - [} UNAPPROVED DEVIATION DATA -
B el




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA No. / DATE: 3-5-85

. s. DEPARTMENT aF cOMMER(E
C GIVIL Asﬁcrmr.rnw ADuImSTRAﬂoN
~ AIRCRAFT INSPECTIDN REPDBT
ted by a CAA. representativa or approved repuir station) )
und to. con!om to the fol.lowing.

form has been lnspected and fo!

'l‘ke am:rsft desm’bed in Item 8 on ﬂxe reverse of tlus

(Chéck and complete npplicable itzms) . :

1. AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE CERT! TIDN B Lty :
'AIRCRAFT S’ECIFICATIDN NO.~. ; 'rHRou'@-l SHEET R:EVIS!O‘H m
AIRCRAFT LISTING’ PAGE NO. - -

e Hmawommms DIRECTIVE SUMMARY
d. D IVIL AIR REGULATION PART 8 (MDDIF!EI)

M‘cowumcz WITH APPLICABLE ATRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES RECORDED
Fm_u:wms om:mmw ;

e D AIRCRAFI' NEW—HD PREVIDUS PEHATION OR-
c. PR AIRCRAFT RECORDS IN'DICATE THE AIRFRAME HAS BEEN OPERATED Amfn OF __8_.—Z£HDURS

a 8 ENGINE RECORDS INDICATE
SERIAL NO.'. 5 q ,7 7

43A1303y

a LAST AIRWORTHINESS INSPECTION CONDUCTED g ¥ b &
- ] BY ‘AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER - R
P D BY APPROVED REPAIR’ STATION, CERTIFICA’

ey MecHANIC, CERTIFICATE NO. M /
'ypsmomc AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT, FORM ACA-319, WAS RETURNED TO O

4. AIHWORTHINESS DOCUMENTS ISSUED OR REVIEVV’ED
a. [] OPERATION LIMITATIONS. FORM 'ACA-309, WAS ISSUED (COPY ATI'ACHED) - .
pCURRENT OPERATION L!Mll“AﬂDNS FDBM ACA-309, IS AVAILABLE IN MRCRAFI' ~
e [[] CURRENT APPROVED AIRH.ANE FLIGHT MANUAL IS AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT
:Lm CURRENT WEIGHT AND BALANCE IHFORMATION IS AVAZABLE IN AIRCRAFT /
THIS INSPECTION HAS BEEN RECORDED IN THE AIRCRAFT RECORDS
CERTIFICATE OF AIRWOR'H'IINES. FORM ACA-1362, l TD EXPIRE ’

Lo ooem ot
KO0 S0UG3y 5y
Bedone grag

(DESIGRATION RD.)

by CAB 52 and was fo‘lmd to be:
] AIRWORTHY .. . - .
Du’mm\&omﬂv IREEENES : st L < :
B B N : k(REPA.IR STATION AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) . . (DATE) X
TCAA REPRESENTATIVE CERTIFICATION )
1 HAVE INSPECTED THE AIRCRAF‘I’ nmmm ou 'n-r:-: m-:vmss AND FOUND IT AIR] ] UNAIRWORTHY-
DESI! SIGNg /. .- o nss;mmou NO.~" DATE /é/ -
o ' "{ CAA DESIGRATION NO. - - ﬁ’“cm
’ Reg 3KC /G ] REINSPECTED
) . ?'~) oo [ sPoT cHECKED

TCAA APPROVED REPAIR STATION CERTIFICATION
The nircra.ft described on the reverse has beem inspected under the authority accordéd certificated repalr station

No.

P N
\/; | Porm ACA-306a (11-51)

J@U




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTAY ,
CAMERA No. | paTe: 3 -S5-8S

e e g Formopprovet. - - -
. _U. S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE L Budget Burean Neo. 41-R052.4.
. : - CIviL A UTICS AD; TRATION L ) .
MAJQR R_EPAIR‘AND ALTERATION FORM (AIRFRAME, POWERPLANT, PROPELLER OR APPLIANCE)
- ; P ’MAKE ) i . - o “nf MODEL - »‘; .SERIAL KO. MmNMIﬂANDREGI;mAﬂWMMK
1 AMRCRAFT PIPER ! Pa-ll 11-372 ] _ RepsS
) NAME (First, middle, last) . oot P .| ADDRESS (Street and number, city, zone and State) B
2. OWNER Homs Acres Sky Ranch
Goorge F. Mveman - " lake City Wiehigan

3. COMPLETE ONLY FOR UNIT REPAIRED AN?‘OR ALTERED. DESCRIBE WORK ACCOMPLISHED ON REVERSE IN AC-
CORDANCE WITH CIVIL. AERONAUTICS MAN JAL 18. B 3 .

NATURE OF WORK (Check) ~
MAIOR REPAIR MAJOR ALTERAT(ON

MAKE J " MODEL : ' T 7 sERML NO.

(s doscribed in izcw 1 above) 60 ) X

This item must be completed by repair or alteration agency. However, in the
case of a spare component, it will ugt be completed until such component is in-
stalled in an aircraft. At this time, it will be completed by the installing agency,
if applicable.

EMPTY WEIGHT {Pounds)* EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (lnches from datum)* i USEFUL, LOAD (Pounds)*

Land 796425 —# 1a.10" 411 #
Skf  T798e25 .. . “14a0% - 411 #
5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Complete and cheet) . o

. AGENC1 > NAME AND ADDRESS o "1’ B. KIND OF AGENCY <. CERTIFICATE NO.

[X U. 8. Certificated Mechanic, B
George F.Faveman N [0 Foreign Certificated Mechanic. £iP=12346t4
e o : [ Certificated Repair Station. :
Home Aeres w Rangh e
_D Manufacturer.

iske City,Hiohigan - [d (Check if repair or afteration
. . .o was made under delegation op-
tion’ procedures.)

4 I certify that the repair and/or alferation made to- the unit(s* identified under item 3 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 18 of the U. 8: Civil Air Regulations and that
the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best o] y knowledge. - .

_November 13,1862 _

_(Date repair and/or alterntion eumpl_eted) . (Bignature of suthorized indiridual)

6. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Chect and complete appropriate items)

E’ursunntdtq the authority specified below the unit identified in item 3 was inspeeted in the manner prescribed by the Adminis-
rator and is . - )

KAPPROVED} BY{ O CAA beaignee [0 Manufacturer * [ Canadian Departpaent of Transport Inspector of Ajrcraft
-0 resECTED [J CAA Aviation [J Repair Station Other (Speci, 'é""
Safety Agent P w\ pecify)

N0, /9, 126 o fwfﬂ/y MM TZY P

(Dste of oynrovr J or rejectlon) number)

7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY CAA PERSONNEL. . -

a ] Forwarded for, 1x:lgin ing comment {J Bee attached memorandum . 18 DEC Z* 1962

5% Acupmd%“ -0J Reinspected : - {7 Spot Check i

Laan IO . N - Reviewed By
% _Z h‘:——ﬂﬁL A ADAMS, CE - Gao-g

- /

(Bignature Aviation Safety Agent)

NOV 2 § 1962 : » Form ACA-857 (+33)

°




FAA AIRCRAFT nzcxsrnv
_CAMERA No. / DATE: -3

; This form must be completed in du‘pllme mh ﬂnn’ra major repair. nndfor slteration is ‘made of an aireraft, airframe, power- ’
plmt, ‘propeller or applisnce. ~ After the repair : and/ar ¢ a.ltaratioa.ﬁas been inspected snd item 6 completed, the original copy of this

.7 form will be made available to the aircraft Wnaa'fur rebent.ion a8 pa.rt. of the aircraft records. The duplicate copy is retained by
. the CAA for adninistrative purposes. -

Bee CAM 18 for detailed instructions coneeming i
its preparation.

8. DESCRIFTION OF WORK ACCOMFLISHEE.' T

Romoved clearance lights em dry battery.
Romoved Item 10l «food propeller.
‘Removed Item 311 D (1) AS 5=5¥ Engine.

Installed Item "S11D (6).. COO-6-F« xngi.m.
§ 1E90 Met~L propellere
R Wheol a:reamnnas. -

: Aircrsft ss weighed. emty._ﬂ, e :
- s Momsnt
. B82..D

. 998.8
£B306+25

" . 1126Q.85

280385 . = '
—ll-fsgg—.g-%—-msc.a 4-141@ Aft of Datum.

Remove #heel- Streamli- o3¢ R XTI XEK BRKRR T o -
Teon C T veigme. | am Momert
Adreraft ¢ o m.as 14410 11760.55
Remove Wnl.Stesmlines . —=8. A 3. —1E.

' 92.26 - - Tiaz.ss

« ‘_1&‘..;4%.:‘.3.2. T R.CuB. = 14419 "
1 TO2 425 - O

Remove. Ymsals and install" Skis.r
Item

) !oigkb' T AT . Moment.

acd Weoof mds Aed 7 zem 16.6
EmptyAfroraft = 792425 . 14419 11842 .88

798.26 ’ S 112 68.45

11266456
© Rew g.e:.s.o:; s:ia —-—13———— 4 14.10"

- A 79842 6 .
E.W.C.G. falls within pertinent. range tharerar mputatlon of
eritical . fore-& aft positions is umnecessarye. :

-ummummuumededumhmmmmuhmmmﬂwm:w;mmnmxmddmﬂmmmpm
Obeock block it shoota ere a- S : ’

¥, 6. GOVENENENY PRINTING OPPICE _ 10—54010~4




FAA ATIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA Ko, | DATE:

U.'S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERGE . .- Form Approved. . Budgot Buggap No. 41-ROALE,
CIVIL'AERONAUTICS ADMINISTRATION . f : : -INSTRUCTIONS - 4
APPLICATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CE]!TIFICATE Ploaso print or type. Submit this form to the
AND/OR ANNUAL INSPECTION OF AN AIRCRAFT : Civil Aeronautics Admiuistration Avlatmn Bafety

Field- Repr&sentahve

1. TYPE OF APPLICATION -(Check 1wohick) . . = EEES

C e, D DRlGINAL ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATE - - oy d. D RECERTIFICATlDN UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CAR 8
&ANNU&\L INSPECTION FOR RENEWAL OF CERT!FICATE v - e D MULTIPLE CER'"FICATE UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CAR 8
e O AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF CURRHT[' CER’I‘FICATE e d - e -

2. AIRWORTHINESS CLASSIﬂJCATION (Check appropriakizm ) it o . R B
It is requested that the Certificate of Auworthiness be issned | permif operation of the aircraft in the following air-
worthmess classification(s): SEREN o
a &srmmnn (NORMAL, u-nerv ACROEATIC TRANSPORT caTzsoRls)

b, [J LIMITED (szs CAR D"

e, [J RESTRICTED (SEE CAR 8)
“(Check t!u Yestricted special purpue opemﬂon(-) lo be nmdudd)

[} AGRICULTURAL AND PEST CONTROL . R | PATROLLING
[ AERIAL ADVERTISING. -, ~... . .0 i .. [ ForesT AyD mLm_m: CONSERVATION
[ AERIAL SURVEYING .. - HPERRS: RN ] WEATHER CONTROL - :
[J GLIDER TOWING | = = - i . - .0 oHER ™
a. [] EXPERIMENTAL coms i O

(Check the type »/ctpcrimcrual opadlon{l)lobe ﬂmdudad) B .
[] RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT = | . s 2o ['RACING
[0 AMATEUR-BUILT : S e sy fest [ ExenerTioN
] DEMONSTRATION O i | OTHER * '

3. AIRCRAFT IDENTIFICATION (Complete all items) o - .
R. AIRCRAFT MAK.E b. AIRCRAFT MODEL . c. AIRCRAFT SER’&L NO.

/?,/;p,», / /7—// / M- 375

Cbofﬂ!ff7ﬂn¢==v25§5¥f ’/I ,f‘ /f?:~£5:5_“ 32v‘r

| 4. AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION |NF'°'RMAT|°N (Complsts oli ffcms) .
m. REGISTERED OWNERS FULL NAME b. Pl T MAILING ADDRESS c ”RCRAFT NATT
C¥f30’476’ /fiaisf ::%//iﬂ?zwniﬂf "ﬂﬁxnwaﬁﬂihea; /// ,
| SAY e,
| | Lakelis /Mreé
5. AIRCRAFT OWNER:“S CERTIF]CATION (Chukmmam item)

. "1 hereby certify that I am the registered owner (or his agent) of the airoraft identified in Item 3 above which is
regisfered* with the Civil Aeronautics Administration as-required by the Bpagul&blom ‘of the Admmx}pmtor, Part 501

or 502 and when operated chspln;s the fulluwmg evidence of regxstmtm:n'
a. [JB] CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION, FORM ACA-500 (PART A). - DATE 'OF 155UE ﬁéa -3-S2
b. [] APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION; FORM' M:A-soo (PAR'r B). FaRM ACA-500, PART A, FDRWARDE‘DTDCM AIRCRAFT RECORDS BRANCH,

© W-300 ON =
) - [ pEALER'S REGISTRATION(CBT?IFICATE FORM ACA—Im. DATED

*In order to be cl[glble ‘for reglstnn an ircraft must be.
owned by a citizen of the United States, aa daﬁ ned by Bection
1{13) of the Cisil Aeronautics Act of 1938, as amonded. -

ATTACHMENTS (Check which) : :
B aca-it D WEIGHT AND BALANCE REPORT. ;-
‘P aca-337 [J DATA, DRAWINGS, ETC.

O Aca-317° - [] UNAPPROVED DEVIATION DATA

“10—00857-3

P B ) ¥




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO.

DATE: 3-5-85

u. a DEPAR'WENT OF coMMt—:RéE
: CIVIL' AERONAUTICS ADM STRATION.

. AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT .
(To be completed by a CAA representut!ae or approvsd repa!r utation)

The aircraft deambed in Item 3 on the reverse ol' this form has been lnspected and found to conform to the following:
(Check and complete applicabe items)
1. AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE CERTIFICATION Efls
a. [ AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION NO. __kZ!__'n-mousu SuEET REVISION NO.
b. [J AIRCRAFT LISTING PAGE NO. o
AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY. *nmousn carD NO. .

a D CIVIL AIR REGUIATION PART 8 (MODIFIED TYP(E CEA'HFICATE)

. AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE OPERAT!NG RECORDS

D AIRCRAFT NEW—NO PREVIOUS OPERATION R MAINTENANCE HISTORY .-
COMPLIANCE WITH APFLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES RECORDED -, .
AIRCRAFT RECORDS INDICATE THE AIRFRAME HAS. BEEN OPERATED A TOTAL OF

a D ENGINE RECORDS INDICATE THE FOLLOWING OPERATION:
| SERIAL NOML <
-7 sEmIALNO, L n TN T IR ASY
SERTAL NO. .
SERIAL' NO.

3. PREVIOUS IVNSPE'CTION RECORD (INSPECT1ON RECORDED ON FORM ACA-3198)
N - . " b

'S LAST AIRWORTHINESS INSPECTION CONDUCTED
. ] BY AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER
«.'[-BY. APPROVED REPAIR STATION, CERTIFICA No.
ﬁnv MECHANIC. CERTIFICATE NO.
b. B PERIODIC AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT, FORM ACA-318, WAS m:runmm TO OWNER

4. AIRWORTHINESS DOCUMENTS ISSUED OR REVIEWED

«. [] GPERATION LIMITATIONS. FORM ACA-309, WAS ISSUED (COPY ATTACHED)
. (] CURRENT OPERATION LIMITATIONS, FORM ACA-309. .15 AVATLABLE IN AIRCRAFT
e QEACURRENT APPROVED ARPLANE FLIGHT MARUAL IS AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT -
& JR] CURRENT WEIGHT AND BALANCE INFORMATION IS AVAZABLE IN MR?FT/ .
. B, THIS TNSPECTION HAS BEEN RECORDED IN THE, AIRCRAFT RECORDS
r. CJRCERTIFICATE OF ATRWORTHINESS, FORM ACA-1362, IS5 ED TO EXPIRE

._ﬁmsvl FORM 1362 WAS ISSUI .
wéw.aug iw: - ?aga
(MAME OF ISSUING REPRESENTATIVE) . - (DESIGNATION HO.)

. CAA APPROVED REPAIR STATION CERTIFICATION

The aircraft described on the reverse has been tnspected nnder the am.hoﬁty accorded certificated repair station -,

No. by CAR 52 and was fonnd tobe: 7 -

- [ AIRWORTHY - E . : o
O urumwomv

L
'

(!!E’AIR STATION AUTHDm BIGNATURE) - . (DATE)

6. CAA REPRESENTATIVE CERTIFICATION . - /

I HAVE lNSPECTE.D THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIB@ ON THE RF.VE?E AND FOUND T RMRWORTH'I O UNA!R\')IDRI'H‘I

D l:js SIGNATURE : /;’f DESIGNATION NO. /’ TATE 7

U 7 |Tgsaa” | 7-5-5&

AVIATION SAFETY AGENTS SIGNATURE . E TAA DESIGNATION NO.

%Pd&ﬂa——« - weasa=& | 7272557 | o cse
L S ASDO 8

o % o runue inmims armics m..{ )a() i e e D Form ACA-805a. (11-51)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA No. | .pate: 3 -S5-&5

i . WermApprovod. Budget Buféen No. 41-R041.6.
- CIvIiL AERGNALTICS Abmﬂﬁm 3 : e - INSTRUCTIONS

?Iessa print or_type. Submnf. this form to the
APPLICAT[ON FOR AIRWORTHINESS Cmmic&m nottice o tmtlon Avistion Safety

AI\D/OR ANNUAL INSPECTION OF AN AIRCRAFT Field Bepmenmhva N

1.TYPE OF APPLICATION (Check which) ) ] ; -
a 0% ORLGINAL ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATE ...~ ~ . = < Racmﬂncxmm UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF - cm 8
6. ANNUAL INSPECTION FOR RENEWAL OF CeRTIFICATE . . [ MULTIPLE CERTIFICATE UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CAR 8
o D AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF CURRENT CERTIFICATE . - . [ : -

2. AIRWORTHINESS CLASSIF!CATION (Chetk appropriate item(3))

It is requested that the Certificate of A;nvorthiness be issued to pernnt opemhon of the au-craft in; the Iol]owmg air-
. worthmess classlﬂcauon(s). I i 7
o [{J STANDARD (NORMAL, oTiLrTY, AmoBA‘m:. ‘I’RANSPORT-CATEGDRIES) -
b. [] LIMITED (SEE CAR %)

", []'RESTRICTED (SEE CAR'8) : .
: (Check the reatricted apecial purpese operation(s) 1o be eondudzi) - g o

] AGRICULTURAL AND PEST CONTROL 3 raTrROLLING ;
" AErIAL ADVERTISING : E e i} FOREST AND wn_DUFE CONSERVATION
[J AERIAL SURVEYING . [ WEATHER cONTROL -~

) [J GLIDER TowING -~ . : [0 otHER

& L1 EXPERIMENTAL S O P
(Check lht type o!e:pmmm!nl operauon{u)la be mdudd) .

L] RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT o . [ racinG
[J aMaATEUR-BUILT . ¥ ;. [0 exHIBITION .
[ DEMONSTRATION . B " O oTHER

3. AIRCRAFT IDENTIFICATION (Complete all iters)

n. AIRCRAFT MAKE . b. AIRCRAFT MODEL . ©. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO.

PIPER o -~ . pg-ll — 11-372 —
d. ENGINE MAKE N O e. ENGINE MODEL R

CONTIWNNTAL fr. ) _55;33 —_—

4. AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION b

- George Frenk Haveman ' __

R OWNER'S FULL R s Jwe TiRG AmoESs FATIQNALITY .
.= REGISTERED . HAM.E?‘ : R, mmusmm 0l . -.Amcmrr‘ ToNAl »

‘Bomsr— Acies Aiszor_t'; N 46E5M -
Laké'Cﬂ:y, Michigan | = -

—

5. AIRCRAFT OWNER'S CERTIFICATION (me&wﬂm) . =

I hereby certify that I am the registered owner or his agent) of !:he aircraft idenﬁ.ﬁed in It.em 3 abova which is.
registered* with the Civil Aeronautica Ad as tha Regulations of the Admmistrator, Part. 801 .. ©
or 502 and when opemted displays the fouowmg evidence of reg:.siz-aﬁon' : :

a. & ceERTIFICATE OF REGISIRATION rorm ACA-500 (PART A), DATE OF ISSUE Oct.3rd. 1952 —
b, [ ] APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION FORM ACA-500 (PART B). FORM ACA-300, PART A, FORWARDED TO CAA AIRCRAFT RECORDS BRANCH.

W-300 ON | < s .
e. [J DEALER'S REGISTRATION CE;E-r)mcaTE. FORM ACA<1707, DATED

‘In m-de: to be ellgible for registration an atreraft must be
wried by & citizen of the United Ew?a. as denned by Section
1 (13, of tbe Cisil Aeronautics Act of 1938, as emended.

ATTACHMENTS (Check which) .
Bl aca-319 =~ (X} WEIGHT AND BALANCE REFORT |
& Aca-37 — [ DATA, DRAWINGS, ETC;
[J Aca-arz [] UNAPPROVED DEVIATION DATA

WV

16—060857-3




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA No. | pate: 3 -5-8S

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERGE
CHviL. AETWNKUT!CS ﬁmm]mlcﬂ

, ATRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT .
’ (To be completed by a CAA representative or approved repair stctlon)

The aircraft descnbed in Item 3 on the revetse of this form has been inspected and ﬁ:mnd to conl'onu to the followmg.
(Check and complete applicable items)
1. AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE CERTI lCA‘f‘l N BASIS

AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION NO. -~ . THRDUGH sm;Er REVISION no. A S ~
b D AIRCRAFT LISTING PAGE NO. ~ Vi
< D AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY THROUGH CARD uu.

* 4. [ CIVIL AIR REGULATION-PART 8 (MODIFIED 'rvp%

2. AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE OPERATING RECORDS

L D AIRCRAFT. NEW—ND PREVIDUS OFERATION OR MAINTENANCE HISI’ORY

b ﬁ.COMPUANCE WITH APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINES DIRECTIVES RECORDED . -
c. X AIRCRAFT RECORDS INDICATE THE AIRFRAME HAS BEEN OPERATED A TOTAL OF __i's;_'Z___ HOURS "~
m ENGINE RECORDS _INDICATE THE FO ING OPERATION: !

seriano. L2 7P 7 : roTALHOURS BT DL T

SERIAL NO. : o TOTAL HOURS

SERIAL NO. TOTALHOURS - -
SERIAL NO. .  TOTAL HOURS _

3. PREVIOUS INSPEC‘I'!ON RECORD (INSPECTION RECORDED ON FORM ACA-I'"Q)

o LAST AIRWORTHINESS INSPECTION CONDUCTED _ Z = /- 54
s+ [[1.BY AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER

[] BY APPROVED REPAIR STATION, CERTIFIGATE NO. _
K BY MECHANIC, CERTIFICATE NO. - : -

&PER‘ODIC AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT FORM ACA-319. WAS REI'URNED TO OWHER -

- 4. AlRWORTHlNES DOCUMENTS ISSUED OR REVIEWED -

" a. ] OPERATIOR LIMITATIDIE FORM ACA-.’:OS, WAS ISSUED (COPY ATTACHED)
b. CURRENT OPERATION LIMITATIONS. FORM ACA-309, IS AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFf’ )
& [} CURRENT APPROVED AIRPLANE FLIGHT MAHUAL 1S AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT °
4. [ CURRENT WEIGHT AND BALANCE INFORMATION 15 AVAILABLE IR untsm*’
o [ THIS INSPECTION HAS BEEN RECORDED It THE AIRCRAFT RECORDS
RE

5. CAA APPROVED REPAIR STATION CERTIFIGATION

The alrcraft descrlbed on the reverse has been mspected ander. ihe anthority accorded certificated repalr station -
No. : by CAR 52 and was found te be: . SRR L e
. Dmnwommf" . ’ . - LI

] UNAIRWORTHY T _

(REPAR STATION AUTHORIZED GIGNATURE) . (DA‘I‘Q

6. CAA REPRESENTAT]VE CER‘rIF\CATION -

I HAVE INSPECTED THE AIRCRAFT nzscma':n ON THE REVERSE‘AND FOUND IT ﬂunwoa‘n-w [ UNAIRWORTHY
(Check oppropridte flem) -~

7 B 777

N SAFETY AGENTS SIGNATURE CAA DESIGRATION NO. paTE. 4

(Cn st SNIS

[ ATTACHMENT

R4 P

. 8, GOVERMMENT PRINTING CFFICE - 15—80F°T-% . . .- Form ACA-305a (11-51)
I - - : -

UL 261888




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA No. | DATE

{ ¥ _;/’ ¢ Form approved. ¥
~’ U. S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE Budget Bureau No. 41-R052.4.
CIVIL AERCNAUTICS ADMINISTRATION

“ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION FORM (AIRFRAME, POWERPLANT, PROPELLER OR APPLIANCE)

. B ODEL SERIAL ., . NATIONALITY ANDREGISTRATION MARK
MAKE M _ NO. / 1

. -
PIPER - [ ccntll PA-11 11-372 N4655M
NAME (First, middlz, lost) . " B ADDRESS (&treet and number, cily, zone and State) .

HOME ACRES AIRPORT —
Leke City ,Michigan

3. COMPLETE ONLY FOR UNIT REPAIRED AND/OR ALTERED. DESCRIBE WORK ACCOMPLISHED ON REVERSE. IN AC-
CORDANCE, WITH CIVIL AERONAUTICS MANUAL. 18. .

| NATURE OF WORK (Cheek)

1. AIRCRAFT

2. OWNER
George Frank Haveman ) —

UNIT . MAKE SERIAL NO.
MAJOR REPAIR MAJOR ALTERATION

a. AIRFRAME y ’ : x

b. POWERPLANT

. PROPELLER

TYPE AND MANUFACTURER

4. APPLIANCE

2. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA This item must be completed by repair or alteration agency. However, in the
*AFTER the rapairs andjor alterations case of a spare component, it will not be completed until such component is in- ¢
described below were made. stalled in an sireraft. At this time, it will be completed by the installing ageney,
' if applicable. .

CATEGORY "EMPTY WEIGHT (Pounds)® i EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (Imches from dafum)® ) USEFUL LOAD (Pounds)*

. Land 754 // #£ 1643 et : 486

Standard Ski 740 £ 16.2 ~ 480

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Complete and check)
@. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS b. KING OF AGENCY «. CERTIFICATE RO.

. . ) [X U. B. Certificated Mechanic. /
Ge_orge F. Haveman . [0 Foreign Certificated Mechanic. A * g

N < . - / [ Certificated Repair Station.
HOME ACRES AIRPORT , , O Manufastarer. (23468 '

- s s : [] {(Check if repair or alteration
Luwe City, Michigan . was made under delegation op-
- tion procedures.)

d. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified under item 8 mbove and described the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 18 of-the U,-8. Civil Air lations and that

the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of, knowledge- 44 e -
erein : §£ 2 Jazve Y
July ori. 1954 ~ - -

(Dsate ropair and/or slteration completed) )

6. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Check ond complete appropriste items) . .
Pumuantdto the nuthority,-p{ciﬁed below the unit identified in item 3 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the Adminis-
tmator and is

Ot

K APPROVED } By { P CAA Designee  [] Manufacturer * " [0 Canadian Department of Transport Inspector of Aircraft
[0 ReJECTED ‘| 1 CAA Aviation [] Repair Btation [J] Other (Spocify) ;
/ Bafety Agent / /

Quldy S, 1959 e AMEL 3323

( ‘ (DzGol appraval or rejection) - (8ignature of sutborized individual; title or idontification number)

o
7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY CAA PERSONNEL

a. [} Forwarded for engineering comment [ See attached memorandum

& X] Accepted [N wd Rei ted ‘Spot Checked
K P L3 [mi : S (1 Spot Chec

Ko a1 D kel

(OA A designation number) U (Bignsture Avistlon Bafety Agbnt)

16—54010-4 Form ACA-337 (4-53)

. 28 1984 -
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FAA AIRCRAFT iﬁé{' '
STRY
CAMERA NO. DATE: 3 -5-8S

x.)  INSTRUCTIONS o

i 1 R

d/or altération is mads of an alrodhft; a’.lrrta‘me, power-

ted and item 6 completed, the original copy of this
cords. The duplicate copy 18 retained by

ST *This ‘fotm must be completed in duplieate each time a major Tepair an
. -plant, ‘propeller or appliance. -- After the repair and/or alteration has been inspec
“ form <will be made available to the aireraft owner for retention &s patt of the aircraft re

_the CAA for administrative purposes. - - T . N : . o

See CAM 18 for detailed instructions concerning the information to be furnished with this form and instructions concerning

i jts preparation. . o . JR—" L o -
.. - 8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK AécOMPLléHED.‘ . I
s chrome moly tubes (sleeves)
’_f;‘pm‘a.ppxtpximgtely four inches

1y ten inches below the

[Py

ter X .049" wall thicknes
tt welds on patbgh‘_ef,sjb'rjut's
cluster wald to approximate

ed all _tube.{ng in aifcr_‘sfﬁ ‘structure.
but.i ,ri"b which was repleced

" Welded two 7/8" dieme
with fish mouth and rose
below mein spar fitting

__same point.
Refinished,primed and enamel
Spliced in new nose sections on all full ribs ‘é:-:cept'

with new rib. ’ .

__Repleced all false ribs with new ribsse o
‘Recovered entire aircraft with" IrfishALinen end' Butyrete dope.
cértified that all work hés been ,aqcomplis_béd" in co:npliéncé viith z'-u.l,es,'

tipns as set forth in mamal 418 of Civil Alr Regulations.

e
o

end re

O

[
H

f

C08PY s

-~

A7

[

ECEIVEp

N&nreo:s

T aim gpan 586
_-—é- { Closter. .

<~ F 1S

AdM

4 swos A welds.




PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO, " "DATE

3-5-45

Budssf Bm-dzm No. 41-R041.6.

INSTBUCT!O NS

prin
| Civil Asronautics Admmlstmtlon Aviatmn Safety
F.xeld Reprmentatwe :

A . ] SRIGINAL !ssumce OF uﬂmﬂcxrs
. kg ANNUAL INSPECTION FOR RENEWAL oF "CERTIFICATE
i1 AMENDHENT OR MODIFICATION ox-' cum&m' mm

& RECERT[F!CATIDN UHDER 'I'HE PROVIS[ONS DF CAR 8
e. 3 muLTiFLE CERTIFICATE UHDER THE PROVISIONS O‘F CAR 8
£ 3 RN R

2. AIRWORT HINESS CLASSIF!GAT!ON ;Mwm Zemi(2))
be i

 of An-... i

tion of ihe of :raft m the l'ollowing air- -

LItis requested that the €
‘wm-zhmess sssxﬁcahon[s)-

*+ o[ LIMITED (SEE CAR 9)
‘e (] RESTRICTED (SEECAR 8) E
(ammmmmwpmemmmwwmm&ﬂ
[ AGRICULTURAL AND PEST CONTROL . .
. [J/AERIAL ADVERTISING -
O aer1aL sunvmm; )
O GLIDER TOWING E

<'a. ] EXPERIMENTAL : .
: (Chtnibhztvpc o{a;:ahmlal operation(s ) to be conducled) N

O RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
- O AMATEUR-BUILT
3 DEMONSTRATION

e

'tqpémi:

' ‘a2 [K] STANDARD (NORMAL, u‘m.n'v Acaanmc. TRAHSPORT cmmoms)

D PATROLLING '

] FOREST AND WILDLIFE CONSERVAT\‘DN e
-] WEATHER CONTROL :
{3 OTHER'

O 'racinG
: 1 ExsuIBITION
[YotHer

3. AIRCRAFT IDENTIFICATION (G:mpld:auﬂtm)

a. AIRCRAFT MAKE b. AIRCRAFI'-MDDEL

: Piper f?&-ll

Te AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO.
11=372

d. ENGHE HMAKE
. uon'h nents.l

e ENGINE MODEL B
. A=65-8F

o8 A!RCF!AFT OW‘NER'S !:ER‘I'IFICATION mu:x mwmﬂd&mfaﬁm S

"1 hereby certify that I am the registered owner for his agent) of the airoraft idenﬂﬁed in “Item 8 above wl:ucb is}
registered® with the Civil Aeronsutics Administration a8 reguired by the ions -of the dmmmm'atur, Part 501
or 502 and when operated displays the following evidence of reg:stmﬁon' :

o [ CERTIFICATE OF REGIS‘IRA’I‘ION FORM ACA-500 (PART &), pate oF 1ssue __ Dote 3 1952

b0 APPLICATION FGFI REGTSTRAT!OH. FORM ACA-S0 (PART B).  FORM ACA-500, PART A, mnm\nn:n TO CAA MRCRAF‘I‘ RECORDS smncu.
W-300 ON ; - .

ced n;u.zafs RBGISTRATIDN {CE!?I’IFICATE. FORM Aca-mz DATED

st -
zsnnl Umsm udnnnea Eenﬁnnr

. owm;d
1(13) of cnﬂ Acronaatics Act af 1938, o8
ATTACHMENTS (Check uhich)
" ) acasia: "~ [ WEIGHT AND BALANCE REPORT
337 <[] DATA, DRAWINGS, ETC. :
[0 YNAPPROVED DEVIATION DATA -




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA No. | pare: 3 -S5-85

 'b.75) COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE mnwomnm ‘DIRECTIVES channsn
. = &) AIRCRATT RECORDS INDICATE. THE AIRFRAME HAS SEEN OPERATED A TOTAL OF _ﬁgi_ Hours .
. 'ENGINE RECORDS INDICATE THE FOLLOWING OPERATION:
SERIAL:NO. 5977973 : ;- TOTAL HOURS 349 35
SERIAL"NO. = i . ToTAL Hours
" SERIAL NO. i . "% TOTAL HOURS _
' SERIAL NO. T TOTAL HOURS

3. PREVIOUS INSPECTION RECORD (lePECTIDN RECORDED ON F‘OBM AGA-3!9)

e LAsr AIRWORTHINESS INSPECTION CONDUCTED __March Z?A.ml 953 L

- [0 BY AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER

L BY APPROVED REPAIR STATION, CERTIFICATE NO, .
) . B3 BY MECHANIC, CERTIFICATE-NO, _____A&E 12 34684 :
%k rzmomc AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT, FORM Amw:s WAS RETURNED TO OWNER

s 4. AIRWORTHINBS DOCUMENTS iSSLl'ED OR REVIEWED

g e 1 OPERATION Lmrmnons. FORM ACA-309. WAS ISSUED (COPY ATTACHED} -
b. Kl CURRENT OPERATION LIMITATIONS, FORM ACA-309, 1S AVAILABLE IN AI'RCRAFY
e.-{7] CURRENT APPROVED ATRPLANE FLIGHT MARUAL 1S AVAILABLE N AIRCRAFT
a Kl CURRENT, WEIGHT AND BALANCE mroaMATmN 1S AVAILABLE iN AIRCRAFT
o &I THIS INSPECTION HAS BEEN RECORDED m THE AIRCRAFT BECORDS =
't. T CERTIFICATE oOF Atmon}@m. ;

SoEsae |

5 CAAAF’PRDVED REPA!Ré‘{' ; 753 CERTIF[CATIQN

bycAB‘SZ 'df“wnsroundtnhe'
e J AIRWORTHY ° :

D uuamwomw

6 CAA REPRESENTATI\!E GERTIFICAT]ON

|} RI 3] WORTHY UNMRWORTHY
iHav:lNSPEcrEDTHEARcRAFrDBc sznonmsnzvmssmrouﬁ w _&m(au& ]

DESIGHEE'S SIG) f - . S i PATE .
) - ~_iMarch 29 1953

AVIATION $GETY AG

[ ATTACHMENT

* . U-S. COVERMMINT PRINTING OFFICS - 16—G0BS7-2




REGISTRY
DATE:

FAA AIRCRAFT
CAMERA NO,

Sl

Form, ACa-505 DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE'
APPLICATION: FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE
AND/OR ANNUAL INSPECTION OF ' AN. AIRCRAFT

C /,A’lll— AERONAUTICS ADM!N)G‘I‘RATI‘ON

SN Form Approved
_ i Budget Bureau No. 41-RMi.

INSTRUCTIONS .
is form to the Civil AeronautitsAd-

Please submit th
ministration Aviation Safety Field Representative

1. APPLICATION (CHECK WHETHER)
O ORIGINAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ’

oR (X STARDARD a
£ ANNUAL INSPECTION

3 experimentAL O]

3. ATRWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION

RESTRICTED
LIMITED

AIRCRAFT

.

[ oTHER

3. MAKE .
i piver 7

5. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

N 485BM ~

4. MODEL

PA-117

6. MANUFACTURER'S SERIAL NO.

11-372 7

INE-

T -5 7

ENG
7. MAKE R
! 1~

8. MODEL

A-65-8F — . =

9. OWNER'S NAME

Edward A..

MeKulsky —

10. (GIVE ADDRESSONLY IF IT
GIVEN ON YOUR CERTI
- ACA=500)

tal

BEEN CH. £D FROM THAT
TE OF REGI

HAS ANGH
CA STRATION, FORM

BN

{1, ATTACHMENTS (CHECK WHICH) 52, 1 cerTIFY that
P 7 TR

3 Aca-319 ] WEIGHT AND BALANCE REPORT

- N

[t 'aca-337 [} DATA, DRAWINGS, ETC.

[0 aca-317

e above statements are trues

: /%ﬂzéﬂw~—}fgé(l¢ééﬁ% 4
(OWNER OR‘ AWHORT@—A-GWFL-

Agent”

thy

—

[J uNAPPROVED DEVIATION DATA

Jan., 27-19527
©ATE) i

(nTLE)

Form ACA-305a
(11-4Q)

AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT
(To be completed by CAA representatives)

13. It has been determined that th
(CHECK AND COMPLETE APPLICABLE ITEMS)

b. [ AIRCRAFT LISTING PAGE NO. —
<. Bl AJRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY - o
. [ OPERATIONS LIMITATIONS FORM ACA-309 ISSUED.

o. (] OPERATIONS LIMITATIONS FORM ACA-300 IS AVAILABLE IN ARLRAFT. 7
r. [ CURRENT. APPROVED, AIRPLANE FLIGHT MARUAL IS AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT.
g. BB ALL APPLICABLE NOTES, INSTRUMENT MA
b. [ CERTIFICATE OF AIRWORTHINESS FORM ACA-1

—198i—

THROUGH CARD

362 WAS 1SSUED,

e alrcraft described in 305 above is in conformity with the foll

-
a. B} AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION NO. _A:j_gi——THROUGH SHEET REVISION NO.

RKINGS, AND PLACARDS HAVE BEEN COMPLIED

owing:
18 ~
B2-2 7

——

1

HO.

with. 7

ot

FINDINGS

ya

14.

'd
[X AIRWORTHY

*SWM
B.fi.ouick ~

16. DIGNATIDN NO. 17. DATE

397~

Jan. 27-1968 -

] UNAIRWORTHY | 18. AVIATION SAFETY

0. DATE

AGENT" 19. & ACCEPTED ~ 2 g
. Zﬁ Z’ [ REINSPECTED ) / dg %t
21. REASON FOR DISAPPROVAL, oR REM@ (INDICATE IF YOU HAVE USED THE REVERSE TO CONTINUE THIS OR OTHER ITEM) DYE NO

W -

-
rb—" » ;
~

VVMI!IIM PRINTING QTPICE

Form ACA-805-306a (1149




EGISTRY
DATE: 3

/

FAA AIRCRAFT R
CAMERA NO.




FAA uamn REGISTR
CAHERA NO, DADE:

e DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE %u No. 41-R05ZE,
CiVit. AERONAUTICS ADMINISTRATION ¥

R REPAIR AND ALTERATION FORM (AIRCRAFT, PROPELLERS, ENGINES, INSTRUMENTS) 7 95

L

B ) (SEE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM FOR INSTRUCTIONS) - .,
o A MAKE - MODEI. - SERIAL NO. _ NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK . )
2| 1. AIRCRAFT. R A ; P e " o
) A - Plp_e . = : BA-]J_ 11572 - N ARBS8SI — |
- S : . NAME (First, middle, last) Co ~ ADDRESS (&!dlmd number, city, ma,ndﬂm)
8 . ]eowner ..cmsrd A, EnKulsky / ol B4d North Silver 5t. ~
' : Bad. Axé  Michigan

3. FILL IN INFORMATION 1IN THIS I1TEM QNLY FOR THE UNIT REPAIRED ANDIOR ALTERED .
- I - NATURE OF WORK (Check)

SER[AL NO.
MAJOR REPAIR MAJOR ALTERATION

um-r : 'MAKE L= MobEL

: : o AIRCRAFT | . 1ocessorsrsrsessrssess (is descrived in itsm 1 abioc) 5200008 rroreerse T

‘TYPE -AND MANUFACTURER

vﬂs‘l‘RUM;N}' . ‘ X " .

P ) A - n — - —

: 4. AIRCRAFT - > This'itern must be completed by repair or alteration agency. However, in the case
- of a spare component; it will not be completed until such component is installed in an
aircraft. Ata this time, it will be completed by the installing agency, if applicable.

WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA

. X EMPTY WEIGHT (Pounds)* EMPTY CENTER OF SRAVITY (Inches from datum)= USEFUL LOAD (Pounds)® ‘
*AFTER the repairs andfor alterations I : E -~ . - L
described below were maie. Lend 734 P 7 16.2 ' 486 -
: Skl 740 O ’ 7 16.2 ~ . 450
o 5. KIND OF AGENGY WHICH MADE REPAIRS AND/OR ALTERATIONS (Check) - -

—
K cerTiFiED MECHANIC

o [0 maNUFACTURER . D APPROVED REFAIR STATION NO. e
UR S

DATE WORK ACCOMPLISHED

NAME . . ADDREss (&rutlmdﬂumber city, zone, and Slatr)

Glomn L. Yelsh JrT. W-‘elsn Airpon Vessar, " Mioh. 1/26/52 7

7. DESCRIPTION OF WORK (\LL. WORK MUST BE ACCOMPLISHED IN- ACCQHDANCE WlTH PART 18 OF THE CIVIL AIR REGLILATIONS
Assocurrzn civi L AERQ’NAUTICS MANUAL 8.)

6. AGENCY

.} install A-1500 Pederal Skis equip@ent l.tem 510(3) "seight inorease 6lbe.| - : ;
Install navigation ll.ghts T : )

17 more space is needed, itnue on re
: O FORWARDED FOR -
i APPROVAL _ : ' .
i I vERTIFY that the a.bove stn(:ements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge R - - :
i o~ - - L
| A%E 5101B4 - R 1/26/58 -

(Certificate number and rating) - {Date)

(Signature of supervising mechanic;
| TO_ BE COMPLETED BY CAA REPRESENTATIVES .
. ! P i DESIGNEE'S SIGNATRE — | NO. DATE — o
- EAPPRC\\IED ; & ~ S 57? - 2 ) K’/——/‘f’f’z Lol
i ¢ 10O resecten CAA AGENT SIGNATURE, : ] . |EaccerTeD. |BATE -
i L L / M_' [ REINSPECTED ﬂ§ ) g
’ B v v 7

16—54010-3

P




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. | DATE

Prevxoua empty. Wheo. PO . ¢ o moment f 117%9 1

%ing lignt.s 1 4.0

a1l light - .. @0 A v e o 89.5
}"Bew empty we. T ABeE ;m

%

Prsviana empty wt.
Ying lights
Teil 1light

Yit. increase skis - PR B ooianu 15 6
_ S5kl empty wt. e lea2 RS ;l‘ 11958 0--
B . R oL B . ( 7
~Sk1l E.v.G. : : T T e e ."5 el e /

As the E,C.G. falls witnin-tne Z.C,ud.- range o:t .8 to # 18,8
computation of’ orltlcal fore and aft positiona- 8 unneosssary )
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PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTI - — .
RY
CAMERA No. |  patE: 3 -5-85

e e o e S T e

ACA-305 . .. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE .7 - Form Appoved
1148 - " ¥iL AERONAUTICS ADMINISTRATION . { - Budget Bureen No. 41-RO4L4

APPLICATION FOR ATRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ~ INSTRUCTIONS

ATR -Please submit this form to t ae Civil Aeronautics Ad-
AND/OR ANNUAL INSPEQTI.ON._ OF AN CRAFT _| ministration Aviation Saft ty Field Representative

1. APFLICATION (CHECK WHETHER) 2. @feﬂuﬂfxg CLASSIFICATION
Do nﬁwxz?mwommms CERTIFICATE [SXSTANDARD - - [ RESTRICTED - .
Xl ANNUAL INSPECTION - - O experigeNTAL - [0 LIMITED O oTHER ——
- . AIRCRAFT X )
3. MAKE X /},” . LT 5. NATICNALITY AND?GIE‘I’RATIDN WARK
~Piper : L N. 485EM
/ - B Co . 8. MANUFACTU;R?‘S SERIAL NO.
PA-11 — - - 11-372
. o . ENGINE - . G -4}
7

7. MAKE . - 8. MODEL. /
v Gontingntﬁl( e : : A-E6E- BFY -

4, MODE‘L o

9. OWNER'S NAME o 10. (GIVE ADDRESS ONLY IF IT HAS BEEN CHANGED FROM THAT
GIVEN O 1 FORM

‘Faward A. McFulsky v

N YOUR CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION,

11. ATTACHMENTS (CHECK WHICH) T12. 1 cERTIFY that the above statements are t-rue._;_ﬂ/

B &éa-313 [ WEIGHT AND BALANCE REPORT : : : . i 7/“

[ Aca-337 [1 pATA, BRAWINGg. ETC. R - - (owumtol!lt AUTHORIZED AGB?

3 aca-317 ] UNAPPROVED DEVIATION DATA : Agent
e B - = (TMITLE)

Form ACA-305a - - :
(11-49) . AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT
. . (To be completed by CAA representatives)
13. It has been determined that the aircraft described in 306 above is In conformity with the following:
(CHECK AND COMPLETE APPLICABL&?&«S) .

«. ] ATRCRAFT SPECIFICATION Noﬂ:ﬁ_ll_—__ ouGH SHEET REVisioN N, _16Y
b. [] AIRCRAFT-LISTING PAGE NO. e / _—
c. 1 KIRWORT DIRECTIVE ry 12 . _B51=-3 - |

a. [ OPERATIONS LIMITATIONS FORM ACA-309 1SSUED.

o [ GFERATIONS LIMITATIONS FORM ACA=303 IS AVAILABLE [N AIRCRAFT. —

¢. (] CURRENT, APPROVED; AIRPLANE FLIGHT MANUAL 1S AVAILABLE IN ATRCRAFT. ;

¢ (%] AT APPLICABLE NOTES, INSTRUMENT MARKINGS, AND PLACARDS HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH.
b, [K] CERTIFICATE OF AIRWORTHINESS FORM ACA-1362 WAS ISSUED. — N )

—

¢

. S _ FINDINGS : j 0L A
14. - 15; y W,j;/ 16. DESIGNATI NO. 17. DATE e
" AlRwoRTHY % .HE. ?i‘f‘:cki%- : 397 | 7an. 24-19 5;%/
-] UNAIRWORTHY | 18. AVIATION SAFETY A 19. [R) ACCEPTED +~ 20. DATE, j
’ : E@W [} REINSPECTED - 2/{1—/f/;/

21. REASON FOR DISAPPROVAL, OR REMARKS (NDICATE I YOU HAVE USED THE REVERSE TO CONTINUE THIS OR OTHER (TEM) [ YEs CXNO
’

\
D

V. §. COVERHNINT PRINTING OFFIGE  16—60837-1




FAA AIRCRAFT REGIST.
ISTRY
CAMERA No. | _ paTe: 3 -5- 7S
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FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA No, |

PATE: 3 -S5-&5

xvoi?m ACA-BO5
)

./ .

Vol AERONAUTICS ADMINIS"I'RATIUN&” 8

' APPL[CATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE
AND/OR ANNUAL INSPECTION OF AN AIRCRAFT

PARTMENT OF COMMERCE

. Foru ArrroveD
<UDGET Bmav No. 41-R041.3

Plea.se submit this form to the Civil Aeronautms !

INSTRUCTIONS

PV tati

ve

Ad Field Repr

APPLICATION (Check whether)

CLASSIF! ICATION

Amym ?
ANDARD

[ nestricien”

DEKPERIMENTAL O usren

J oricmaL MRWDRmIN‘ES/SCERTIFICATE

& aynvaL insPecTiON OoneEr _

MAKE TYPE CERTIFICATE NO.~

AIBCRAFT

MODEL
MANUFACTURER'S

1-572

REG l?rRAT[ON NO.

4855 :

/|

MAKE

- COI\TTINE:NTAL

7 iy

OWNER'S NAME

‘1 GEORGE E.

- PERMANENT ADDRESS (&reumwuumbu clgy, cone,  and State)

520 ‘HURON ST,

HILL :
BAD AXE, MICHIGAN.

ATTACHMENTS (Check which)
] acaa - [ WEIGHT AND BALANCE REPORT

I cerTIFY thst the above stabements are true.-
f\

Oamcr Emﬁ:ﬁd agent,

{TITLE)

Yy-J AcA-337  [T] DATA, DRAWINGS, ETC.

[] UNAPPROVED DEVIATION DATA AGF'N"E

[ aca-3iz

AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT

(To be completed by.a CAA inspector or a designated {nspector or representative)
It has been determined that the aircraft described in 305 above s in conformity with the following:

Form ACA-3050

ALL APPLICABLE MANDATORY NOTES, INSTRUMENT- MARKINGS: AND PLACARDING REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN
compPLIED wiTH [§] ¥ES [ wNo ST
3/16/49 . v

AIRCRAFT SPEC!FICATION—AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE NO(). a-691 THRU REV 1(9 FIKVPS THRII 49-52
peci

FORM ACA-1362, CERTIFICATE OF AIRWORTHINES ISBU‘ED )
.3 ORIGI‘NAL >

S AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT.

mpmNcs
/

i) ANNUAL INSPECTIDN

(Check whether)

[3t OPERATION LIMITATIONS FORM ACA-309 JAS ENIIETL X

] APPROVED AIRPLANE FLIGHT MANUAL IS IR THE AIRCRAFT

DESIGNEE'S SIGNATURE AND NO.

m = e |
%ﬂﬁ%
M

X AIRWORTHY ‘/

[] unairworTHY

REASON FOR DISAPPROVAL, OR REMARK:!

mmummmmmwmwmuummum) Dﬁé
ASR X286 C B :

COMPLIED WITH. e Jo i

m/

© 0. 8. coveRRMENT pRiNTING OFFICE | | 10—54320<1 |




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY ’
CAMERA NO. |  paTe: 3 -5-8S




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY V

CAERA No. |  DATE: 3 -5-85

mm:m AQA-W—?AO: 1 (1349

'j_';gm ’."‘Tffétﬁ j. ... OPERATION LIl TIONS.

[\ DATE MFRD.. | SERIAL HO.

AASBE |- 33-372 4

g
EHG!NE AND AIR SPEED LIMITS NOT TO BE EXCEEDED
(M1 Values Are Maxioern enf Aro KOT REC ED OPERATIHG LIMITS)
TRUE INDICATED AIR SPEED
1 M. P, H. | KNOTS
LAKD SEA

ENGINE LIMITS

MmEs | - ALTITUDE lmn&
. T L~ .
.J Any l - &5 [rami CLIMBORLEVELFLIGHT | 90

s

o GLIDEORDIVE = -
73Min] W‘“’“"’- 122

: : i73Min Mﬁﬂnm None

| am |

Any

LANDING WEIGHT _

VISUAL CONTACT DAY

‘iﬁme 27, 1947

“YES NO
Anbmowu. OPERATHJNS AUTHORIZED D aF st-sEE OVER)

TI'IIS PLACARD ‘MUST BE DISPLAYEB IN VlEW OF THE PILOT
LD HERB ‘ 10—45710-2




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. | DATE: 3 -5-&S

AERONAUTK:S ADMINISTRATION WASH!NG'I‘ON D. C., FOR SZ.DD (MONEY ORDER

CK. SHOUL' 3 ?E MADE PAYABLE-TQ TH QEASURER ’ ‘I'HE UNITED STATES.) H

PRINTING OFFICE




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
REGI

CAMERA NO. DAi:?Y

AN SO -

[
!

=EFATR AND ALTERATION FORM DATED. T \ BY CAgency Nams ond No.)

LGCATION AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF REPAIR
-

REPAIR AND ALTEHATION FORM DATED

LOCATION AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF REPMR B - i1

CanERR

SUPPLEMENTAL | ISSUED ! : - } o . T)ITE =
{PaGENC. ? . . AIE - e e

<~:6—'45‘1’6—i':§.'¢r-wvynmmnnnumu .




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA No. | - DATE:
s . =

o

CAAIDENT. RO, e e

 SPECIAL EQUIPGENT (__

.




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA XNoO. | DATE:

& o, e - y e e
FoRR ACA_305 o T PAI%I‘HEHT OF COMMERCE - . “%UDGET BUREAU WO. 41-RO4E.2 .
7(3-7_%, CLeWIL Azntmmﬂcs anumtsﬂunua .gppmvu. BXPIRES PBBRUARY 15, 1947
A?PUCATION FOR EMB‘HBRTHN!ESS CERTIFH:&TE AHD:'OR
ARBDAL IBSPECTNI oF MI MRGRAFT

APPLICATION (Check) S CAA. wswu'non : .
[ AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE - o T .

- He [ ex D [T D OTHER (Specify
] ANKUAL  INSPECTiOH: i . S 2

. INSTROCTIONS

Pl.eass submit thia form to tke Civil Sero~
sastics Administratioan Field Representative,.

AIRCRAFY
NODEL

KAKE
. - Piper : - PA-11" .
.REGISTRATION NO. MAHUFACTURER"S SERIAL .JDATE WANUFACTURED ’
4855M z///, ] 11_372 ) June 1947 —
B ST EmGWNE e
HAKE oo L T M
Continental Motors Corporation l
(chay/mthar) IF OVEH.ﬂlULED, STATE 8Y I‘HOI [ E DATE OF OVERHAUL

) NEw ] usSED (] OVERHAULED ‘ : - S . . - —
[=CCRack which) -

[} AVRCRAFT HOW REGISTERED WITH THE ADMINISTRAT1ON m?:;:&g‘:‘:’_‘sSg_“‘:gs;g;?‘z;g:c::: BILL OF SALE

LR PER'N_AHENT ADDRESS (Street and No., City, Zone, Stats)
viper Aircraft Corporation © ° - | Lock Haven, Pennsylvania ’

ATTACHMENTS (Check which) ]
[J aca-319 [ IwEIGHT AND BALANCE REPORT
I aca-337 [_|SPECIAL APPROVALS
[ 14Aca-805 [ JOATA, DRAWINGS, ETC.. . OWNER OR AUTHORIZED
[JACA-317 [T UNAPPROVED DEYIATIDN BATA June 27,1947 inia ﬂungiv:.ll((fSec'
: BaTE o Jjthe Sales TMenageT
roan ACA—30b2 (FoRMERLY ACA-307) AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT
{(To be Mtelad by a CAA_ inspector or & designated inspector or represontstive) .
1T _HAS- BEEN DETERMINED THAT THE AVRCRAFT DESCRIBED 1W 305 ABOVE 1S VN CONFORMITY WITH THE FOLLOWING

LISTING 1N INSPECTOR'S HANDBOOK, AVRCRAFT SPECIFICATION AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE
cHAP. XVITL . )
PAGE NO. l*r.c. [TH seng&ql./no.l EFFECTIVE NOTES

0.
e ‘ 0 Y IEFFELTI:-H‘O—TjL/,‘

OTHER (Deecribe) - T [ Lo . | EXCEPTIONS, 1F ANY ir .dd’lt.lan-.l space is rqulr.d‘. ase
. reversree) -

3 FORM ACA-319 [APPROVED BY . . ‘MECH. CERTIF. AND RATIRG NO. DATED
(Retorn to . . s y g .
owner)

' | RATED H.P-
A—65 8F 4// 65 <~

OWNER'S NAME J

| CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE STATEMENTS ARE TRUE

B/‘OR. ACA-136ZC“RTIFICATE VALID T0 (Specify date) - -
15SUED : |

[T] AIRCRAFT AIRWORTHIMESS _c:nfnr/uc;i: ®ITH OPERATION LIMITATIONS FORM (ATTACHED) WAS ISSUED

=
AL

FINDIKGS i : - By

8% rRwoRTHY

[T] UHAIRWORTHY

O e 277257

ACCEPTED EXTE
[ REINSPECTED
REASOH FOR DiSAPPROVAL, OR REMARKS (Indla-tc Af you hav. used the reveswe to contince this or other itea DY-- [ﬁlﬁ:)

. . -

226066




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NoO. | DATE: 3 -
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